
 

 

 

 

28 September 2012 

 

 

The Honourable Marston Gibson 

 

 

 

Dear Chief Justice  

 

Re Kingsland 

 

I refer to Mr Turney’s letter dated 28 September 2012.  I am disappointed 

although not surprised that Mr Turney would seek to write you on a matter 

which is before Justice Worrell. I do however take the position that it is 

highly improper for Counsel to write to a Chief Justice in relation to the 

merits of an application which is before another Judge.  

 

I do not intend to comment on the letter other than to take issue with the 

suggestion that my client is delaying the resolution of outstanding matters 

when in fact Mr Turney has asked and been given adjournments.  Further it 

is in fact my client’s contention that Mr Turney’s clients have lied and/or 

manipulated the courts to their advantage.  

 

In any event my client has an application before the court on Tuesday the 2
nd

  

October 2012 asking the court to set the application filed on the 8
th

 day of 

November 2012 in High Court Action numbered 1379 of 2006 and 993 of 

2003 (Consolidated) set for hearing for ease of reference I am attaching 

(enclosing a copy of that application).  It would greatly assist if you would 

confirm that Mr Turney’s information as to your direction is correct. 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

Alair Shepherd 

 

 

c the client 
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Inn Chambers is a set of 

Attorneys-at-Law practising individually, 

it is not a partnership. 

 


